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October 20’ 18%8.,

My desr ¥r. Leeds:

This is to thenk you and your co-suthors for
your note of October 1Z2th and for the copy of the

book, "Toward Full Employment®, which you have pro-

dueced jointly with Ralph Flanders, Lincoln Filene and

As you know, 1 had seen portions of the mmm-

Your courtesy in having the copy sent to me
w}wmimnmyuohamnhuﬁ.

Sincerely yours,

. 3. Becles,
Chairman.

. #r, Morris E. Leeds,

4301 Stenton Avenue,
iledelphin, Pennsylvanis.
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MJRRIS E. LEEDS
4901 STENTON AVENUE
{ PHILADELPHIA

October 12, 1938

Mr., Marriner S. Eccles,
Chairman of Board of Governors,
Federal Reserve System,
Washington, D, C.

My dear Governor Eccles:

We are asking the publishers, Whittlesey House, to
send you a copy of "Toward Full Employment," which comes to you
with the compliments of all of the authors. Henry Dennison,
Ralph Flanders, Lincoln Filene and I much appreciated your helpful
and sympathetic interest during the preparation of the book.

Very truly yours,

MEL:B
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